RELAY/GSE



ANNUAL CAMPUS SAFETY
REPORT

CONTENTS

| FOREWORD | 3 |
|---|--|
| MESSAGE FROM THE VICE PROVOST OF STUDENT AFFAIRS | 4 |
| THE CLERY ACT | 5 |
| DESIGNATED CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITIES DCSAs BY CAMPUS | 6 |
| EMERGENCY REPORTING, RESPONSE, AND EVACUATION EMERGENCY NOTIFICATIONS TIMELY WARNING POLICY | 8 8 9 |
| CRIME REPORTING AND DAILY CRIME LOG REPORTING CRIMINAL INCIDENTS CONFIDENTIAL REPORTING OF CRIMES CAMPUS SECURITY AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT CONTACT INFORMATION OFF-CAMPUS CRIMINAL ACTIVITY SECURITY AWARENESS PROGRAMS ACCESS TO CAMPUS FACILITIES | 10 10 11 11 12 14 14 |
| DRUGS AND ALCOHOLON CAMPUS DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE EDUCATION PROGRAM | 15 |
| TITLE IX AND NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION | 15 |
| GENDER-BASED MISCONDUCT POLICY AND PROCEDURES POLICY | 16 |
| FERPA | 17 |
| CAMPUS CRIME STATISTICS CLERY GEOGRAPHY | 2 1 |

| RELAY GRADUATE SCHOOL'S CAMPUS SAFETY TIPS | 45 |
|--|----|
| RELAY GSE STUDENTS' BILL OF RIGHTS | 44 |
| NATIONAL CENTER FOR VICTIMS OF CRIME | 43 |
| THE NATIONAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOTLINE | 43 |
| National Sexual Assault Hotline | 43 |
| NATIONAL RESOURCES | 43 |
| SAFE CENTERS FOR EXCELLENCE | 41 |
| NYC Resource Directories | 41 |
| NYC FAMILY JUSTICE CENTERS | 41 |
| New York State Resources* | 41 |
| CONFIDENTIAL CAMPUS RESOURCES | 41 |
| CRIMINAL OFFENSES BY CAMPUS | 21 |
| PUBLIC PROPERTY | 21 |
| NONCAMPUS | 21 |
| ON CAMPUS | 21 |

FOREWORD

Relay Graduate School of Education ("Relay") is dedicated to maintaining a safe and secure environment for learning and working so that students, faculty, staff, and visitors can focus on what is important to our community: ensuring that all students are taught by outstanding educators. To that end, Relay has developed a set of policies, programs, and procedures applicable to all of its locations to ensure that each is held to the highest safety standards.

Relay also believes that maintenance of a safe learning environment depends on all members of its community. Each member of our community plays a role in keeping us safe, whether that means educating oneself on potential threats to personal safety, reporting crimes that take place at in-person events, or alerting the appropriate parties when a friend, classmate, or colleague may be in danger.

This report has been prepared to document crime statistics affecting Relay campuses and to disseminate important information to our community. It has been prepared in compliance with the *Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Crime Statistics Act ("Clery Act")* and includes crime statistics reported to local law enforcement agencies and campus designees.

Our aim in publishing this report is to keep the Relay community informed about the safety of its physical spaces and about the institution's current policies and procedures concerning security. This report is also intended to inform prospective students, faculty, staff and visitors about the safety of our physical spaces.

MESSAGE FROM THE VICE PROVOST OF STUDENT AFFAIRS

Dear Relay Community,

I am pleased to present Relay Graduate School of Education's Annual Security Report for AY2024-2025. This report is prepared by the Office of Student Affairs in compliance with the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Crime Statistics Act and is intended to disseminate important information to the Relay community. Crime statistics include those reported to local police and each designated campus security authority ("DCSA"). With this publication, it is our intent to communicate mandatory information such as crime statistics, to inform current and prospective students and employees of our safety protocols, and to confirm that our campuses and surrounding areas are safe. At Relay, the safety and well-being of our students, faculty, and staff are our top priorities. As such Relay's campuses and the surrounding areas are safe. We continue to encourage all members of our community, and visitors to share in our vision of a safe and inclusive learning environment.

Nichelle Bowes, Ed.D.

Vice President of Student Affairs Relay Graduate School of Education 25 Broadway, 3rd Floor New York, NY 10004

THE CLERY ACT

The Clery Act requires colleges and universities to:

- Prepare, publish, and distribute an annual report that contains three years of campus crime and fire safety statistics and campus security policies;
- Release crime statistics for the campus, public areas immediately adjacent to or running through the campus, and certain non-campus facilities and remote classrooms. The statistics are reported for the following crime categories:
 - Murder/non-negligent manslaughter;
 - Negligent manslaughter;
 - Sex offenses (including rape, fondling, incest, and statutory rape);
 - Robbery;
 - Burglary;
 - Aggravated assault;
 - Motor vehicle theft;
 - Arson;
 - Hate crimes (including larceny-theft, simple assault, intimidation, destruction/damage/vandalism of property etc. categorized as hate crimes);
 - Domestic violence;
 - Dating violence; and
 - o Stalking.
- Report all statistics related to liquor law violations, drug law violations, and illegal weapons possession.
- Issue "timely warnings" of crimes that present a threat to the safety of students or employees;
- Present an emergency notification upon confirmation of a serious emergency or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health or safety of students, faculty, staff, or visitors occurring on campus; and
- Maintain a public log of all crimes reported to them, or those of which they are made aware

DESIGNATED CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITIES

Relay is committed to the safety and well-being of its community. To ensure that students, faculty, staff, and visitors enjoy a secure environment, Relay has identified a designated campus security authority ("DCSA") at each of its campuses. This individual is (a) responsible for implementing all campus security and safety policies and procedures, (b) is designated to receive official complaints (criminal in nature or otherwise), and (c) reports on-campus crime via Relay's campus crime log. The DCSA works closely with local law enforcement agencies to safeguard the campus. All reports of crimes on Relay campuses are immediately reported to local law enforcement agencies for investigation.

The Clery Act defines DCSAs as individuals that "have significant responsibility for student and campus activities including ...student discipline, and campus judicial proceedings." Therefore, in addition to the persons on each campus who are DCSAs, individuals holding the following titles are also campus security authorities: deans, associate deans, assistant deans, associate professors of practice, assistant professors of practice, instructional fellows, teacher's assistants, directors of residency, clinical practice directors, and program directors.

Students and staff are encouraged to report crimes or emergencies to the DCSA or other Campus Security Authorities.

DCSAs BY CAMPUS

| Campus | Name | Title | Email | Phone |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|---|-------------------------------|----------------|
| | | | | |
| Relay Chicago | Eulice Johnson | Coordinator of Partnerships | ejohnson@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Connecticut | Carla Silva- Muhammed | Director of Partnerships | csilva- muhammad@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Dallas/Fort Worth | Daniel Hernandez | Managing Director of Partnerships | efarias@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Delaware | Kim Karacalidis | Partnerships | kkaracalidis@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Denver | Daniel Hernandez | Managing Director of Partnerships | dhernandez@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Houston | Helen Hailemariam | Director of Strategy & Operations | hhailemariam@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Indiana | Eulice Johnson | Coordinator of Partnerships | ejohnson@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Leadership Programs | Daniel Harnander | Senior Director of Strategy & Operations | dhernandez@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Memphis | Brendan Egan | Director of Strategy and Operations | efarias@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Nashville | Brendan Egan | Director of Strategy & Operations | began@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay New York | Carla Silva- Muhammed | Director of Partnerships | csilva- muhammad@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Newark | Daniel Hernandez | Managing Director of Partnerships | dhernandez@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Philadelphia & Camden | Daniel Hernandez | Managing Director of Partnerships | dhernandez@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay San Antonio | Ernesto Farias | Coordinator of Operations, Partnerships | efarias@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |
| Relay Washington DC | Daniel Hernandez | Managing Director Partnerships | dhernandez@relay.edu | (212) 228-1888 |

EMERGENCY REPORTING, RESPONSE, AND EVACUATION

In any emergency, dial 9-1-1 ("911") first. 911 responds to calls 24 hours a day, 7 days a week and will activate the local law enforcement agency, fire, or medical department to respond. After you have successfully reported the emergency to 911, report the emergency to your DCSA. When remote, you may reach your DCSA at the phone number or email address included on page 7 in this report. If in-person, you may report the incident directly to the DCSA, or a present Relay staff member.

EMERGENCY NOTIFICATIONS

Local law enforcement agencies, fire departments, and/or emergency medical services will respond to all reports of emergencies or dangerous situations on any Relay campus or at any Relay event.

Upon confirmation by a DCSA of an emergency or dangerous situation involving an immediate threat to the health or safety of members of the campus community, the DCSA will request and coordinate the response of public safety resources, where necessary. In addition, the DCSA will make appropriate emergency notifications, taking into account the safety of the campus community. Such threats may include, but are not limited to fire, gas leaks, explosions, chemical or hazardous waste spills, outbreaks of serious illness, terrorist incidents, or armed intruders.

Relay will determine the content of the emergency notification and initiate the notification system. The DCSA may delay notification if, in their professional judgment, immediate notification will compromise efforts to assist a victim or to contain, respond to, or otherwise mitigate the emergency. The DCSA, assisted by the Office of Student Affairs will:

- Determine the appropriate segment or segments of the campus community to receive the notification;
- Determine the content of the notification including recommendations to shelter in place;
- Evacuate a facility;
- Close off portions of the campus, or other appropriate actions; and
- Utilize the campus' mass notification system (via email) to notify the campus community.

The email and phone messaging system is tested annually.

TIMELY WARNING POLICY

When notified by a DCSA, the Office of Student Affairs releases a Timely Warning Notification ("**TWN**") to alert the graduate school community of crimes or events that may potentially threaten students, faculty, staff, visitors, or property. Posting these notices is necessary when a serious crime or a pattern of crimes or threats may put anyone in the Relay community at risk.

Relay may use posters, phone calls, texts, emails, on-site digital and video monitors, or other available means to inform the community such as Canvas - Relay's online learning management system, email, or a banner on Relay's Support Center.

It is important to note that DCSAs are not required to issue a TWN for *every* crime reported but must, at minimum, follow Clery Act guidelines on what may present a significant threat to the campus community. When making a decision, Relay may consult with local law enforcement agencies and the General Counsel. Whether the DCSA issues a TWN is determined on a case-by-case basis in conjunction with all facts surrounding the crime(s), including such factors as:

- The continuing danger to the graduate school community. TWNs should be released if the graduate school community is at risk of being victimized by a set of similar crimes. As such it is important to evaluate whether the crime was a one-time occurrence or the result of a trend of reported crimes.
- The possible risk of compromising law enforcement efforts. After issuing an initial TWN, the DCSA should consult with public authorities regarding the issuance of further TWNs so as not to compromise ongoing investigations or other law enforcement efforts.
- **Community safety and awareness.** When issuing a TWN, the DCSA must include information about the crime that activated the notice, provides information that promotes safety and aids in the prevention of similar crimes, and excludes personally identifiable or victim information.

Faculty and staff may contact the DCSA regarding security concerns.

CRIME REPORTING AND DAILY CRIME LOG

Call 911 to report any, and all criminal offenses that occur on or near a Relay campus. After calling 911, report the incident to your DCSA so they may also respond. You may reach your DCSA at the phone number or email address included on page 7 of this report, or you may report the incident in person to the DCSA or a Relay staff member if attending an in-person event.

Relay maintains a public crime log covering each of its campuses. Criminal acts reported to the DCSA will be entered into the crime log within two business days unless that disclosure is prohibited by law or would jeopardize the confidentiality of the victim. Information that could identify either the victim or the alleged perpetrator is excluded for all log entries. Necessary updates to entries already reported in the log will be made within 2 business days of new information becoming available.

The log is available for public inspection during business hours by request by contacting our Office of Student Affairs, studentaffairs@relay.edu.

Note: Relay does not maintain a public fire log because the institution does not hold on-campus student housing facilities.¹

REPORTING CRIMINAL INCIDENTS

All Relay community members, including students, faculty, staff, and visitors, are encouraged to report all crimes and public safety related incidents to local law enforcement agencies in a timely manner.

To report a crime or an emergency on any Relay campus, dial 911. To report a non-emergency security or public safety related matter, contact your DCSA at the email address or phone number included in this report. (link back to the DCSA page)

¹Chapter 14.

CONFIDENTIAL REPORTING OF CRIMES

Relay's goal is to maintain a safe environment free of sexual harassment, gender-based harassment and sexual violence (which may include stalking and dating, domestic and intimate partner violence in certain circumstances). To further that goal, all employees of Relay are either required or encouraged to report incidents of sexual harassment, gender-based harassment or sexual violence when they become aware of those incidents to the Title IX Coordinator, Samantha Fearse, studentaffairs@relay.edu.

Additionally, all members of Relay's community are required to comply with the institution's safety policies. Relay's updated safety policies are published annually in October in the Campus Safety Report. Relay's current campus-safety policies can be found in Relay's <u>Support Center</u>.

An individual may anonymously report violations to our student conduct policy to the institution by contacting Relay's Office of Student Affairs at 212-288-1888. Anonymous reports to the institution regarding students can also be made using Relay's <u>electronic reporting form</u>. This is an anonymous reporting system that allows any individual to complete an online report regarding a student of concern. Providing personally identifiable information is not required to make a report. The institution's ability to respond depends on the amount of information provided about the incident and/or the individuals involved.

Once submitted, the form is reviewed by personnel in the Office of Student Affairs and a determination is made about next steps. Employees with reporting responsibilities are mandated to report all potential violations to our student conduct policy to the Office of Student Affairs via this form.

CAMPUS SECURITY AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT

DCSAs have the authority to ask persons for identification and to determine whether individuals have lawful business on campus. DCSAs (do not possess arrest power. DCSAs will refer criminal incidents to the local law enforcement agency that has jurisdiction at the location.

Relay contracts with office buildings, schools, and other businesses for instructional and office space. Relay complies with the security policies and procedures required by these contracts. DCSAs will review all required security policies and procedures as outlined in these contracts with students at/prior to the first in-person event of each school year. This review may happen in person, by email, or by other methods deemed appropriate by the DCSA.

Each Relay campus maintains a professional working relationship with local law enforcement agencies. All crime victims and witnesses are strongly encouraged to immediately report any crime on campus to the appropriate law enforcement agency and to their DCSA. Prompt reporting will assure timely warning notices and timely disclosure of crime statistics.

Local law enforcement contact information for each Relay campus' main office is provided below.

LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENTCONTACT INFORMATION

| Campus | Local Law Enforcement Agency | Precinct/ District | Address | Phone Number |
|----------------------------|---|---------------------------|--|----------------|
| Relay Atlanta | Atlanta Police Department | APD Zone 6 | 2025 Hosea L. Williams Dr., NE Atlanta, Ga 30317 | (404) 371-5002 |
| Relay Chicago | Chicago Police Department | 9th District - Deering | 3120 S. Halsted St. Chicago, IL 60608 | (312) 747-8227 |
| Relay Connecticut | New Haven Police Department | | 1 Union Ave, New Haven, CT 06519 | (203) 946-6316 |
| Relay Dallas/Fort Worth | Dallas Police Department | South Central Division | 1999 E. Camp Wisdom Rd. Dallas, TX 75241 | (214) 671-4500 |
| Relay Delaware | Wilmington Police Department | | 300 N. Walnut St. Wilmington, DE 19801 | (302) 654-5151 |
| Relay Denver | Denver Police Department ; Northwest District Commander Jeff Martinez | Police District | 1311 West 46th Ave. Denver, CO 80211 | (720) 913-0400 |
| Relay Indianapolis | Indianapolis Metropolitan Police Department | North District | 3120 E. 30th St. Indianapolis, IN 46218 | (317) 327.6100 |
| | | | | |

| Relay Houston | Houston Police Department | Gulfton | 5980 Renwick Dr. Houston TX 77081 | (713) 773-7550 |
|--------------------------------|------------------------------------|----------------|--|----------------|
| Relay Leadership Programs | New York City Police Department | Precinct 13 | 230 E. 21st St. New York, NY 10010 | (212) 477-7411 |
| Relay Memphis | Memphis Police Department | Crump Station | 949 E.H. Crump Boulevard Memphis, TN 38104 | (901) 636-4600 |
| Relay Nashville | Nashville Police Department | East Precinct | 936 E. Trinity Ln. Nashville, TN 37207 | (615) 862-7600 |
| Relay New York | New York City Police Department | Precinct 13 | 230 E. 21st St. New York, NY 10010 | (212) 477-7411 |
| Relay Newark | Newark Police Department | | 50 Park Place Newark, NJ 07102 | (973) 733-6007 |
| Relay Philadelphia & Camden | Philadelphia Police Department | 26th District | E. Girard Ave. and Montgomery Ave. Philadelphia, PA 19125 | (215) 686-3260 |
| Relay San Antonio | San Antonio Police Department | District 1 | 515 S. Frio St. San Antonio, TX 78207 | (210) 207-7410 |
| Relay Washington DC | Metropolitan Police Department | First District | 101 M St., SW Washington, DC 20024 | (202) 698-0555 |

OFF-CAMPUS CRIMINAL ACTIVITY

Relay does not recognize any student organizations with off-campus locations.

If Relay students are involved in an off-campus offense, local law enforcement may choose to report the crime directly to Relay.

SECURITY AWARENESS PROGRAMS

Students are informed of campus security policies and programs during the student orientation sessions of each academic year. Relay outlines ways to maintain personal safety and campus security during orientation sessions for incoming students. Students, faculty, and staff are informed about crime on-campus and in surrounding areas as that information becomes available.

Awareness and crime prevention is strongly encouraged. Students, faculty, staff, and visitors are instructed to be aware of their surroundings and maintain responsibility for their own security and the security of others.

ACCESS TO CAMPUS FACILITIES

During business hours, Relay offices will be open to students, faculty, staff, and visitors. During non-business hours, access to Relay offices is only available by key or key fob. Relay classrooms may be accessed during evening hours and weekends by the method that the DCSA deems fit (i.e. security sign-in, student ID). Emergencies may necessitate changes or alterations to the times during which facilities are available.

Relay does not have a policy related to access to campus residencies, as the institution does not maintain on-campus student housing facilities.

Maintenance of Relay facilities occurs during non-business hours. Individuals maintaining Relay facilities have access to facilities by key or key fob.

During periods of extended closing, Relay will only admit those with prior approval to any of its facilities.

DRUGS AND ALCOHOL ON CAMPUS

Relay complies with all applicable federal and state laws concerning the possession, use, and sale of alcoholic beverages. Relay also recognizes the illegality and danger of drug abuse and, accordingly, strictly prohibits the possession, use, manufacture, or distribution of illicit drugs at any Relay facility or during any Relay activity, whether in person or online. Violators of state and federal laws regarding alcohol and drugs are subject to criminal prosecution, fine and imprisonment.

DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE EDUCATION PROGRAM

Relay provides access to prevention training and info to deter the illicit use of drugs and the abuse of alcohol by students and employees. The service provides resources related to drug use and abuse including dissemination of informational materials, counseling services, referrals and institutional disciplinary actions. Program materials are accessible via Relay GSE's Support Center.

TITLE IX AND NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION

Consistent with its commitment to addressing all gender-based misconduct within its community, Relay complies with Title IX of the Higher Education Amendment of 1972 ("**Title IX**"), which prohibits discrimination based on sex in education programs or activities. Gender-based misconduct, as defined in this document, constitutes forms of sex discrimination prohibited by Title IX.

Relay is committed to a policy of actively supporting equality for all persons. Relay does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, creed, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, citizenship status, veteran status, disability, or any other criterion specified by federal, state, or local laws, in the administration of its admissions, employment and educational policies, or scholarship, loan, and other school-administered programs. Rather, Relay affirms that it admits students and selects employees regardless of their race, color, religion, creed, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, citizenship status, veteran status, disability, or any other criterion specified by federal, state, or local laws and thereafter accords them all the rights and privileges generally made available to students or employees at the school.

Complaints of discrimination and harassment that do not involve gender-based misconduct are governed by Relay's Harassment policy, which is published annually in the Student Handbook.

GENDER-BASED MISCONDUCT POLICYAND PROCEDURES

POLICY

Relay does not tolerate gender-based discrimination and harassment, including sexual assault and all other forms of gender-based misconduct. Title IX, the Violence Against Women Act ("VAWA"), and state laws such as the New York Education Law Article 129-B ("Enough is Enough") and the Illinois Preventing Sexual Violence in Higher Education Act further require that Relay take specific steps to stop gender-based misconduct, remedy its effects, and prevent its recurrence. Sexual harassment, sexual assault, sexual exploitation, gender-based harassment, stalking, domestic violence, and dating violence are all forms of gender-based misconduct and will not be tolerated at Relay. These behaviors do not have to be sexual in nature to be considered gender-based misconduct. Similarly, Relay will not tolerate harassing, violent, intimidating, or discriminatory conduct by any member of the Relay community.

The goal of this policy is to create a community not impaired by gender-based misconduct of any kind by providing definitions of gender-based misconduct, avenues for those affected by gender-based misconduct to obtain assistance, and a prompt and equitable complaint-and-investigation procedure for all members of the Relay community. For the purposes of this policy, the Relay community includes, but is not limited to, students, faculty members, staff, applicants, vendors, visitors, and guests.

All policies and procedures regarding gender-based misconduct can be found in our student handbook <u>here</u>.

⁻

² For other discriminatory conduct not covered by this policy, please refer to the Nondiscrimination Policy and Harassment Policy as appropriate in the Student Handbook. If students have any questions about which policy and procedure may apply, please contact their Dean's Office.

FERPA

Annually, Relay informs students of their rights under the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the regulations relating to FERPA promulgated by the Department of Education. Together, FERPA and the FERPA regulations provide that:

- Students have a right to inspect and review their education records;
- Students may request that any such record be amended if they believe that it is inaccurate, misleading, or otherwise in violation of their privacy;
- Relay will obtain the students' written consent prior to disclosing personally identifiable information about the student from their education records, unless such consent is not required by FERPA and the FERPA regulations;
- Students have a right to file a complaint with the Family Policy Compliance Office of the Department of Education if they feel that Relay has failed to comply with the requirements of FERPA and the FERPA regulations; and
- Students may obtain a copy of the Relay's Guidelines for Compliance with FERPA.
- Relay's Guidelines for Compliance with FERPA are available by emailing the Office of Student Affairs via emailing support@relay.edu.

Access to Records

Requests to review records, for copies of the statute or its attendant regulations, or for additional information concerning FERPA should be directed to support@relay.edu.

AUTHORIZATION TO REPORT TO OUTSIDE ENTITIES

All students are required to sign the enrollment agreement, which grants Relay authorization to share reports on their application to Relay, including supplementary materials, their academic performance and conduct in the program with designated representatives of the school that employs them, an educational program for which they perform services, the teacher preparation program in which they are a participant, any entity that funds their Relay education, or/and external evaluation firms and research partners that Relay hires or contracts with. These reports may include without limitation:

- students' résumés;
- transcripts;
- academic progress;
- grades and evaluations;

- completion of degree;
- compliance with state, certification/licensure, and immunization requirements;
- timeliness of tuition and fee payment;
- disciplinary actions;
- and continued enrollment status.

The enrollment agreement grants Relay authorization to determine in its sole discretion the schedule for providing this information and the information to be provided at the time. Students also authorize Relay to request regular reports on their employment in the school that employs them, information related to their performance and evaluation(s), and deidentified performance data on the PK–12 students in their classrooms throughout their enrollment at Relay and after they transition out of Relay.

DIRECTORY INFORMATION

Pursuant to FERPA and the FERPA regulations, Relay hereby designates the following student information as "directory information":

- name (legal and preferred),
- dates of attendance,
- school of employment,
- teaching assessment,
- class,
- previous institution(s) attended,
- program of study/academic program,
- enrollment status (e.g., full or part time), I
- evel of education,
- degree(s) conferred (including dates),
- and honors and awards (including graduation honors).

Email addresses are directory information for internal purposes only and will not be made available to the general public except in specified directories from which students may opt out.

Directory information may be disclosed for any purpose. Under federal law, address information, telephone listings, and date and place of birth are also considered directory information for military-recruitment purposes. "Address" refers to both one's physical mailing address and email address. All other information not listed as directory information will not be disclosed.

Currently enrolled students may refuse disclosure of this information. To do so, students must complete the <u>directory nondisclosure form</u>, which can be downloaded from Support Center. A hold will be placed on the release of directory information, and it will remain in effect until students file a written request to remove it.

If students do not specifically request the withholding of directory information by filing the directory nondisclosure form, Relay assumes that they approve of the disclosure of such information. Relay disclaims any and all liability for inadvertent disclosure of directory information designated to be withheld.

EDUCATION RECORDS

"Education records" available for review are defined as those records, files, documents, and other materials that contain information directly related to students and are maintained by Relay. The form in which the information is maintained by Relay does not matter; for example, computerized or electronic files, audiotape or videotape, photographic images, film, etc., with such information are "education records." This includes communications and documents distributed or received by email or other similar Relay systems that are retained in these systems, either by the sending or receiving party. In general, the records maintained by Relay that are available for students' review are records pertaining to admissions, academic performance, advising, financial aid, and billing. Students have the right to review original documents from their files.

Under FERPA and its related regulations, the following types of Relay records are not "education records" and are, therefore, not available for students' review:

- Personal notes or records (including computerized files) that are kept by an individual Relay employee solely in her or his possession, used only as a personal memory aid, and not accessible or revealed to others, except to a temporary substitute;
- Records that relate to an individual who is employed by Relay and that (a) are made and
 maintained in the normal course of business, (b) are not available for use for any other
 purpose, and (c) relate exclusively to the individual in that individual's capacity as an
 employee. This exception does not apply to records that relate to students in
 attendance at Relay who are employed as a result of their status as students;
- Medical and psychiatric records created, maintained, and used only in connection with the treatment of students and that are not available to anyone other than the persons providing such treatment. Such records can be personally reviewed by a physician, psychologist, or other appropriate health professional of students' choice;
- Records that contain information relating to individuals who no longer are students at Relay and that are not directly related to their attendance as students, e.g., alumni records; and/or

- Grades or peer-graded papers before they are collected and recorded by a faculty member.
- Release of Education and Enrollment Records

Relay will release student records only upon receipt of a written request from students. Students may request their records by submitting a transcript-request form or enrollment letter request form, which are both available on Support Center. Requests must be submitted to the Registrar's Office per the directions on the form. Upon receipt of the form, Relay will release the appropriate student records. This information may also be furnished to agencies or individuals authorized by law to review such records.

CAMPUS CRIME STATISTICS

Under The Clery Act, campuses are required to report campus crime statistics for certain offenses, hate crimes, arrests, and disciplinary referrals to the campus judicial process. The Clery Act also requires that any incident that is unfounded also be reported. An incident may be classified as unfounded only after investigation by a law enforcement agency. A mere lack of evidence to support the allegations is not sufficient to dismiss an incident or case. To classify an incident as unfounded there must be evidence that demonstrates the offense was not committed.

In all cases, data must be broken down according to the geographic location of the occurrence of the offense. These locations are defined as the campus's "Clery Geography" under the Act.

CLERY GEOGRAPHY

The Clery Act requires crime statistic reporting on the following three geographic classifications:

ON CAMPUS

Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area and used by the institution in direct support of, or in a manner related to, the institution's educational purposes, including residence halls; and Any building or property that is within or reasonably contiguous to part 1 of this definition, that is owned by the institution but controlled by another person, is frequently used by students, and supports institutional purposes (such as a food or other retail vendor).

NONCAMPUS

Any building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the institution; or

Any building or property owned or controlled by an institution that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the institution's educational purposes, is frequently used by students, and is not within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the institution.

PUBLIC PROPERTY

All public property, including thoroughfares, streets, sidewalks, and parking facilities, that is within the campus, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus.

CRIMINAL OFFENSES BYCAMPUS

The following criminal offenses are reportable offenses under the Clery Act for campus, noncampus, and public property geographies applicable in each Relay region. These statistics include incidents reported directly to DCSAs as well as those reported to local law enforcement agencies. We did not include a separate report for leadership programs because they convene at local campuses.

| | | | | RELA | Y ATL | ANTA | (EST. | 2018) | | | | | | | |
|--|------|----------|------|------|---------|------|-------|------------|------|------|----------|------|------|--------|------|
| | | On Campเ | IS | N | on-camp | us | Pul | olic Prope | erty | L | Jnfounde | d | | Totals | |
| | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 | 2023 | 2024 | 2025 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking ⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence ⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence ⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

³ As part of the Violence Against Women Act of 2013, the definitions of sexual offenses including rape were changed to reflect the FBI definition. Forcible and nonforcible categories were changed to rape, incest, fondling, and statutory rape. Forcible and non-forcible sexual offenses will not be reported for 2013 or in the future. Beginning this year, those crimes will now be reported under the new definitions; to wit; rape, incest, fondling, and statutory rape.

⁴ As part of the Violence Against Women Act of 2013, stalking, domestic violence, and dating violence were added as reportable categories.

| | | | | RELA | Y CHI | CAGO | (EST. | 2014) | | | | | | | |
|--|------|----------|------|------|---------|------|-------|------------|------|------|----------|------|------|--------|------|
| | | On Campเ | IS | N | on-camp | us | Pul | olic Prope | erty | Ĺ | Jnfounde | d | | Totals | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible ⁸ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking ⁹ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence ⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence ⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

⁷The Higher Education Opportunity Act of 2008 requires universities to report incidents of larceny, intimidation, simple assault, and vandalism, if those crimes were determined to be bias motivated.

⁸ As part of the Violence Against Women Act of 2013, the definitions of sexual offenses including rape were changed to reflect the FBI definition. Forcible and nonforcible categories were changed to rape, incest, fondling, and statutory rape. Forcible and non-forcible sexual offenses will not be reported for 2013 or in the future. Beginning this year, those crimes will now be reported under the new definitions; to wit; rape, incest, fondling, and statutory rape.

⁹ As part of the Violence Against Women Act of 2013, stalking, domestic violence, and dating violence were added as reportable categories.

| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
|---------------------------|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes ¹⁰ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| | | | RE | LAY C | ONNE | CTICL | JT (ES | T. 201 | .6) | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|------|---------|------|-------|---------|-------|--------|------------|------|------|----------|------|------|--------|------|
| | C | n Campu | | | on-camp | | | olic Prope | | Į. | Jnfounde | d | | Totals | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

¹⁰ The Higher Education Opportunity Act of 2008 requires universities to report incidents of larceny, intimidation, simple assault, and vandalism, if those crimes were determined to be bias motivated.

| | | R | RELAY | DALLA | AS/FO | RT W | ORTH | (EST.2 | 2017) | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------------|------|---------|-------|-------|---------|------|------|------------|-------|------|----------|------|------|--------|------|
| | C | n Campu | IS | N | on-camp | us | Pul | olic Prope | erty | L | Infounde | d | | Totals | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| | | | | RELAY | Y DELA | WAR | E (EST | .2016 |) | | | | | | |
|--|------|---------|------|-------|---------|------|--------|------------|------|------|----------|------|------|--------|------|
| | | n Campu | IS | N | on-camp | us | Pul | olic Prope | erty | l | Jnfounde | d | | Totals | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible ¹¹ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking ¹² | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence ⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence ⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes ¹³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

¹¹ As part of the Violence Against Women Act of 2013, the definitions of sexual offenses including rape were changed to reflect the FBI definition. Forcible and nonforcible categories were changed to rape, incest, fondling, and statutory rape. Forcible and non-forcible sexual offenses will not be reported for 2013 or in the future. Beginning this year, those crimes will now be reported under the new definitions; to wit; rape, incest, fondling, and statutory rape.

¹² As part of the Violence Against Women Act of 2013, stalking, domestic violence, and dating violence were added as reportable categories.

¹³ The Higher Education Opportunity Act of 2008 requires universities to report incidents of larceny, intimidation, simple assault, and vandalism, if those crimes were determined to be bias motivated.

| | | | | REL | AY DEI | NVER | (EST. 2 | 2016) | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------------|------|---------|------|------|---------|------|---------|------------|------|------|----------|------|------|--------|------|
| | C | n Campu | IS | N | on-camp | us | Pul | olic Prope | erty | l | Jnfounde | d | | Totals | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| RELAY HOUSTON (EST. 2014) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|------|----------|------|-----------|------|------|-----------------|------|------|------|----------|------|------|--------|------|
| | C | On Campu | IS | Noncampus | | | Public Property | | | ι | Jnfounde | d | | Totals | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| RELAY INDIANAPOLIS (EST. 2019) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|------|---------|------|------|----------|------|-----------------|------|------|-----------|------|------|------|--------|------|
| | | n Campu | IS | N | loncampu | ıs | Public Property | | | Unfounded | | | | Totals | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible ¹⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape ³ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking ¹⁵ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence ⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence⁴ | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

¹⁴ As part of the Violence Against Women Act of 2013, the definitions of sexual offenses including rape were changed to reflect the FBI definition. Forcible and nonforcible categories were changed to rape, incest, fondling, and statutory rape. Forcible and non-forcible sexual offenses will not be reported for 2013 or in the future. Beginning this year, those crimes will now be reported under the new definitions; to wit; rape, incest, fondling, and statutory rape.

¹⁵ As part of the Violence Against Women Act of 2013, stalking, domestic violence, and dating violence were added as reportable categories.

| 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|

| RELAY MEMPHIS (EST. 2015) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|------|---------|------|------------|------|------|------|-----------------|------|------|-----------|------|------|--------|------|--|
| | C | n Campu | ıs | Non-campus | | | Pu | Public Property | | | Unfounded | | | Totals | | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | |

¹⁶ The Higher Education Opportunity Act of 2008 requires universities to report incidents of larceny, intimidation, simple assault, and vandalism, if those crimes were determined to be bias motivated.

| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
|------------------------|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| RELAY NASHVILLE (EST. 2016) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|------|---------|------|------|---------|------|-----------------|------|------|-----------|------|------|------|--------|------|
| | C | n Campu | IS | N | on-camp | us | Public Property | | | Unfounded | | | | Totals | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| | | | | RELAY | NEW | YORK | (EST. | 2011) |) | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|------|---------|------|-------|---------|------|-----------------|-------|------|-----------|------|------|------|--------|------|
| | C | n Campı | IS | N | on-camp | us | Public Property | | | Unfounded | | | | Totals | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| RELAY NEWARK (EST. 2011) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|------|----------|------|-----------|------|------|------|-----------------|------|------|----------|------|--------|------|------|
| | C | On Campu | IS | Noncampus | | | | Public Property | | | Jnfounde | d | Totals | | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| RELAY PHILADELPHIA/CAMDEN (EST. 2015) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------------|-----------|------|------|-----------|------|------|-----------------|------|------|-----------|------|------|--------|------|------|
| | On Campus | | | Noncampus | | | Public Property | | | Unfounded | | | Totals | | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| RELAY SAN ANTONIO (EST. 2017) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|-----------|------|------|------|----------|------|-----------------|------|------|-----------|------|------|--------|------|------|
| | On Campus | | | N | loncampu | JS | Public Property | | | Unfounded | | | Totals | | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

| RELAY WASHINGTON D.C. (EST. 2017) | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|------|----------|------|------|---------|------|-----------------|------|------|-----------|------|------|--------|------|------|
| | C |)n Campu | S | N | on-camp | us | Public Property | | | Unfounded | | | Totals | | |
| | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 | 2019 | 2020 | 2021 |
| Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Negligent Manslaughter | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Forcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Nonforcible | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Incest | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Fondling | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Sex Offenses—Statutory Rape | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Robbery | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Aggravated Assault | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Burglary | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Motor Vehicle Theft | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Stalking | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Domestic Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Dating Violence | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Alcohol | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Drugs | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arrest for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Discipline for Weapons | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Arson | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| Hate Crimes | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |

APPENDIX A

Confidential Campus Resources

New York State Resources*

NYC FAMILY JUSTICE CENTERS

https://www1.nyc.gov/site/ocdv/programs/family-justice-centers.page

The New York City Family Justice Centers are a program of the Mayor's Office to Combat Domestic Violence.

The New York City Family Justice Centers provide criminal justice, civil legal, and social services all in one location for victims of domestic violence, elder abuse, and sex trafficking.

Victims can meet with a prosecutor, speak with a trained counselor, and apply for housing and financial assistance in just one place. Children age 3 and up can play in a children's room while their parents receive services.

Services are free and available to all victims. Victims can get help at the Centers no matter what their immigration status or the language they speak. Staff can speak more than 30 languages and interpretation services are also available in many more languages.

Manhattan

Address: 80 Centre Street 5th floor, New York, NY

Phone: (212) 602-2800

Bronx

Address: 198 East 161st Street, Bronx

Phone: (718) 508-1222

Brooklyn

Address: 350 Jay Street, downtown Brooklyn

Phone: (718) 250-5111 and select 6

Queens

Address: 126-02 82nd Avenue, Kew Gardens

Phone: (718) 575-4500

NYC RESOURCE DIRECTORIES

https://www1.nyc.gov/site/ocdv/programs/resource-directory.page http://www.nyc.gov/html/ocdv/html/help/snapshot.shtml

SAFE CENTERS FOR EXCELLENCE

https://www.cvtcnyc.org/en/coe

Sexual Assault Forensic Examiner (SAFE) services are considered the best and most victim-centered approach to acute health care for sexual assault patients. SAFE Centers provide sexual assault patients with:

- Sensitive, victim-centered, medical and forensic health care performed by a specially trained Sexual Assault Forensic Examiner (SAFE). A SAFE is a healthcare provider such as a doctor, nurse, physician's assistant or nurse practitioner.
- 2) Care that is timely, compassionate, and patient-centered, in a designated and appropriately equipped private room.
- 3) Assurance about the quality of collection, documentation, preservation and custody of physical evidence by utilizing a trained and New York State Department of Health-certified sexual assault forensic examiner to perform exams. These examiners are available to provide expert testimony if patients choose to report crimes to law enforcement.
- 4) Psycho-social and legal support by a specially trained Rape Crisis Advocate or Counselor.
- 5) Reliable referrals to mental and physical health care and follow-up services.

Manhattan

Mount Sinai Beth Israel Medical Center 1st Ave & E 16th St

Bellevue Hospital 1st Ave & E 27th St

Harlem Hospital 506 Lenox Ave

Metropolitan Hospital Center 1901 1st Ave

Mount Sinai Medical Center 1 Gustave L Levy Pl Mount Sinai St. Luke's 1111 Amsterdam Avenue Mount Sinai West 1000 10th Avenue

New York Presbyterian Hospital-Columbia 622 W 168th St

New York-Presbyterian Hospital- The Allen Pavilion 5141 Broadway

New York-Presbyterian Hospital-Weill Cornell 525 East 68th Street

*For confidential reporting resources in other states, visit RAINN at https://centers.rainn.org/

Brooklyn

Woodhull Medical and Mental Health Center (HHC) 760 Broadway

Coney Island (HHC) 2601 Ocean Pkwy

Kings County Hospital Center (HHC) 451 Clarkson Ave

Bronx

North Central Bronx (HHC) E 210th St & Kossuth Ave

Lincoln Medical and Mental Health Center (HHC) 234 E 149th St

Jacobi Hospital (HHC)
Eastchester Rd & Pelham Pkwy S

Queens

Queens Hospital Center (HHC) 82-68 164th St

Elmhurst Hospital (HHC) 79-01 Broadway

Staten Island

Richmond University Medical Center (IN) 355 Bard Ave

Other Resources

NYC Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project (212) 714-1141

Safe Horizon: Rape and Sexual Assault

Hotline (212) 227-3000

Safe Horizon: NYC Domestic Violence

Hotline (800) 621-4673

NATIONAL RESOURCES

NATIONAL SEXUAL ASSAULT HOTLINE

(800) 656-HOPE (4673)

https://www.rainn.org/about-national-sexual-assault-telephone-hotline

THE NATIONAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOTLINE

(800) 799-SAFE (7233)

http://www.thehotline.org

NATIONAL CENTER FOR VICTIMS OF CRIME

https://victimsofcrime.org/

Victim Service Helpline (800) FYI-CALL (211-7996)

APPENDIX B

RELAY GRADUATE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION STUDENTS' BILL OF RIGHTS

ALL STUDENTS HAVE THE RIGHT TO:

- 1. make a report to local law enforcement and/or state police;
- 2. have disclosures of domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, and sexual assault treated seriously;
- make a decision about whether or not to disclose a crime or violation and participate in the judicial or conduct process and/or criminal justice process free from pressure from Relay;
- 4. participate in a process that is fair, impartial, and provides adequate notice and a meaningful opportunity to be heard;
- 5. be treated with dignity and receive from the institution courteous, fair, and respectful health care and counseling services, where available;
- be free from any suggestion that the reporting individual is at fault when these crimes and violations are committed, or should have acted in a different manner to avoid such crimes or violations;
- 7. describe the incident to as few Relay representatives as practicable and not be required to unnecessarily repeat a description of the incident;
- 8. be free from retaliation by Relay, the accused and/or the respondent, and/or their friends, family and acquaintances within the jurisdiction of the institution;
- 9. access to at least one level of appeal of a determination;
- 10. be accompanied by an advisor of choice who may assist and advise a reporting individual, accused, or respondent throughout the judicial or conduct process including during all meetings and hearings related to such process;
- 11. exercise civil rights and practice of religion without interference by the investigative, criminal justice, or judicial or conduct process of Relay.

APPENDIX C

RELAY GRADUATE SCHOOL'S CAMPUS SAFETY TIPS

PURPOSE

Relay values the safety of every member of its community. Relay goes to great lengths to ensure the safety of students, faculty members, staff, and visitors. However, it is important to acknowledge the role that awareness of one's surroundings can play in keeping members of our community safe. The safety tips below are designed to help members of our community avoid potentially dangerous situations.

TIPS

PROTECT YOURSELF AS AN ONLINE STUDENT

Personal safety of all sorts involves a lot of common sense and mastering the basics. Cyberattacks don't just happen to massive corporations, students are targeted every day. Most of the attacks come through a rough download or clicking on the wrong link. Remember, if it is free, most likely you are the product.

Educate yourself, know the lingo:

- **Spam**: Any unsolicited and unwanted email; this can typically be "reported as spam" to your email account provider in an attempt to prevent further similar messages from making it to your inbox.
- **Malware**: Any form of malicious software that is intended to damage a computer, an operating system, or software.
- **Virus**: A form of malware in which malicious code infects a file or program. Once the file or program is opened, the virus becomes active. If the infected file or program is shared between computers via email, flash drive, etc., the virus spreads and infects other files and systems. Viruses may disable applications or destroy data.
- Phishing: Any attempt to get you to give up your password, bank account number, pin number, etc. You may be emailed a link from a cybercriminal masquerading as a reputable company that asks you to login and confirm particular information after clicking the link.
- **Spyware**: Software that is secretly installed on your computer to collect data about your computer or online habits, which is then sent back to the hacker. Spyware may just collect information on the pages you visit or links you click, or it could watch everything you do every time you log on.

• Ransomware: Software that alters your computer so that you cannot login or access any programs or data. Once you attempt to use your computer, you will be given a message demanding a ransom payment in return for your computer being unlocked.

Protect yourself

- If your computer doesn't already come with some sort of internet protection (Windows Defender, for instance), you can purchase or download one.
- Avoid using your Relay's email address for non-Relay business.
- When you go to some websites, you will see a *lock symbol* (or the word "secure") next to the URL. You may also see "https" instead of "http." This means that your connection to that website is encrypted (making it harder to hack).
- Use different usernames and passwords for all the sites to which you regularly log in. Passwords should be complex, incorporating many letters, numbers, and special characters. Don't always use the same username and password.
- If a site or app offers you the ability to implement multi-factor authentication when logging in, do it!
- You should use biometrics(facial recognition, digital print, etc) in combination with a password or pin code for the highest level of security.
- If a link comes from someone you don't know, **don't click it**. Links can embed all sorts of malicious viruses or just lead you to places that you don't want to go. Hovering over the link without clicking it may display the actual destination, but when in doubt, just delete the email or message. The same goes for attachments. Unless you are expecting something and you receive an attachment from the person from whom you are expecting it, be safe and don't open the file.
- If a network is unsecured, it means that anyone could be using it. Inputting your name, address, and phone number can give hackers a direct line on your personal information.
- When you are prompted to update your operating system or your applications, it's
 generally a good idea to do so. When software becomes outdated, it becomes more
 open to cyberattacks.
- Backup your files to Drive, One Drive, etc. If you do get hacked or your computer unexpectedly dies, you want to have a backup plan.

Finally, it seems obvious, but never share your password with anyone. There is no reason that anyone else would need to login to your accounts, period.

DO NOT ALLOW TECHNOLOGY TO MAKE YOU UNAWARE OF YOUR SURROUNDINGS

Technology, including smartphones, tablets, and other personal devices, can distract you from the world around you. It is nearly impossible to get out of a potentially dangerous situation, if you aren't aware of the situations you're walking into. The key to getting out of a potentially dangerous situation is to recognize it as such.

NEVER WALK ALONE AT NIGHT

Walking around alone and in the dark could cause you to be targeted. While, there are times that you will need to travel by foot at night, please always abide by the buddy system so that, should something happen, you are not on your own.

CARRY SOME EMERGENCY CASH

It's good to have some cash on you at all times, in the event that your debit/credit card won't work or gets lost. You never want to be stuck in a scary situation because you don't have the necessary funds to get out of it as quickly as possible.

LOCATE THE EMERGENCY SYSTEM AREAS AROUND YOU

Most buildings and public spaces have emergency call buttons or phones scattered throughout campus for students to utilize in the event of an emergency. Make yourself aware of the emergency resources and locate the areas in which the systems are placed. Should you ever find yourself in trouble, it will be much easier if you know where you can call for help.

KNOW YOUR WAY AROUND YOUR LOCATION

In addition to paying attention to your surroundings, get to know your surroundings as well. Take time to become familiar with landmarks and streets, so that you are able to navigate your way around – or out of an area, should you need to.

FIND A FAMILIAR PERSON WHEN YOUR FRIEND LEAVES

While you do not need to call it an early night just because one of your friends does, but, what you should do is ensure you always have at least one familiar person that you can trust with you. Being alone at a party could result in you being targeted – consider going home if you're going to be alone, it may not be worth the risk to stay – no matter how nice everyone there seems.

AVOID LOSING CONTROL OF SOUND DECISION MAKING

If you're getting to the point that you do not have control of yourself or your surroundings, stop and get out. Get help if you can't do it alone. It's far too easy for others to take advantage of you or a situation if you can't think or act rationally.

ALWAYS HAVE EMERGENCY CONTACTS ON YOU, OR IN YOUR DEVICE

Program emergency numbers into your devices. It is one of the first spots hospitals check if you're admitted alone because they are able to bypass your pass code in order to access your contacts. Additionally, list your important emergency contact numbers and information in your planner or

wallet, if you carry one. Whatever items you have on a regular basis are good spots to keep emergency information.

CONSIDER CARRYING PEPPER SPRAY, A WHISTLE, OR TAKING A SELF-DEFENSE COURSE

The hope is that you will never need to make use of these defense mechanisms, however, having them with you can make a life-saving difference in threatening situations.